## Lehman College The City University of New York Minutes of the Meeting – Campus Life and Facilities October 6, 2021, 2 p.m., ZOOM

Present: Jen Collett; Carole Baraldi; John Ongley; Kofi Benefo; Penny Prince; Christine Neumayer, Robin Auchincloss; Caleb Kim; Nehiesha Nevers

Absent: Bernard Tetteh

## **AGENDA ITEMS COVERED:**

<u>PARKING</u> – Parking decals are available - sometimes they take time to process. Campus Activities emails student when decal is ready to pick up and student then picks up at Shuster Room 78 which is open Monday to Friday. Students can send emails to <u>campus.activities@lehman.cuny.edu</u> - Public Safety can also answer questions about this.

<u>COVID TESTING ON-CAMPUS</u> – Covid testing site opened on campus in mid-August and has been in operation since then. The schedule of the COVID testing site is on website: <a href="https://www.lehman.edu/coronavirus/">https://www.lehman.edu/coronavirus/</a> Appointments are required and must be made through Cleared4 system. After one enters vaccination (or non-vaccination) status at "Vaccination Verification" tab in CUNYFirst - you receive Cleared4 communications with link to schedule testing if needed.

<u>COVID VACCINATION</u>- Students must be fully vaccinated to attend classes on campus.

<u>FOOD SERVICES</u> – There are now two options to purchase food on campus.

- 1. WORLD CUP CAFÉ is open and located off the lobby of the music building, right by the faculty dining room. Hours are Monday Friday, 7:30 7:30
- 2. FARMER'S FRIDGE is a food kiosk/vending machine with meal options on the first floor of Shuster Hall.

<u>STUDENT ID CARDS</u> – Students sign up online and then pick up ID at Gate #5. Process outlined on website: <a href="https://www.lehman.edu/public-safety/id-schedule.php">https://www.lehman.edu/public-safety/id-schedule.php</a>

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, November 3<sup>rd</sup> @ 2PM

Join Zoom Meeting

https://lehman-cuny-

edu.zoom.us/j/86561250313?pwd=M2pOY3RsNTd2a0FZTzVSMzhVM0lZQT09

Meeting ID: 865 6125 0313

Passcode: 480620

## AGENDA for 11/4:

- 1. On-campus Construction Update Robin
- 2. Chromebooks Supporting students and teachers through training to understand how to use devices. Kofi
- 3. Student Issues
- Faculty Issues

## Section 13. Committee on Campus Life and Facilities

- a. Membership: Thirteen members as follows: six elected faculty; six students; and one administrator.
- b. Functions:
- i. Advises the Senate on issues regarding the delivery of services to students, including financial aid, personal counseling, registration, foodservice, and bookstore;
- ii. Advises the Senate on issues regarding the delivery of services to faculty, including dining room, payroll services, use of facilities;
- iii. Reviews, recommends and reports to the Senate on the maintenance of offices, classrooms, sanitary facilities and common areas of the College;
- iv. Advises in the development of security policies for the College and recommends measures to ensure safety and wellbeing on the campus community;
- v. Recommends a plan for the physical development of the College, including the identification of renovation needs, recommends the physical location of new structures and other physical enhancements of the campus;
- vi. Recommends parking and transportation policies;
- vii. Advises in the development of policies and issues related to insuring full and equal participation in College programs and activities